The

CALIFORNIA MARITIME

Academy
Curriculum Committee
Memorandum
TO: N. Bagheri
D. Boudreaux (Student Rep)
B. Boylen
B. Elliott
D. Fischer
L. Howard
S. Kreta
C. Mampaey
E. Nix
A. Perkins
M. Sekelick
FROM: B. Hammaker, Curriculum Committee Chair
DATE: November 5, 2001
SUBJECT: Curriculum Committee Meeting Agenda, 11/6/01
Item # Action Requested
11/01-01 Separation of Combined ME/ET Course
to ET Course Only (ET 110) Introduction
to Engineering Technology.
11/01-02 Change in Credits from 6-8 Units for
CRU 300 Sea Training III to Reflect
Required Course Hours.
11/01-03 Delete NAU 110 Seamanship from the
Business Curriculum.
11/01-04 Approval of HUM 315 Business Ethics as
Curriculum Requirement. (This course
was unanimously voted in favor of 11/00
but needed a course description re-write.)
11/01-05 New Course Elective — “Corporate Golf”
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11/01-06 New Business Minor — “Leadership” Business

(Stewart)
11/01-07 New Business Minor — “Logistics” Business
(Stewart)
11/01-08 Introduction of New Course NAU 103 Marine Transportation
Marine Transportation to Replace the (Buckley)
Existing Course TRA 100 Introduction
to Marine Transportation.
Open Discussion Introduction of New Curriculum Business
(McCuan)
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